

CERTIFICATION

I, Colleen Dengler, District Clerk of the Elmira Heights Central School District, do hereby certify that at a public meeting held on April 17, 2013, the Board of Education of the Elmira Heights Central School District adopted a resolution casting its vote or votes in the annual election of members of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services for the person or persons indicated on the ballot below.

District Clerk (Signature)

**BALLOT FOR ELECTION TO THE BOARD
OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES**

There are five (5) vacancies on the Board of Cooperative Educational Services to be filled at the annual election to be held on April 17, 2013; four (4) are three (3) year terms (July 1, 2013-June 30, 2016) and one (1) is a one (1) year term (July 1, 2013-June 30, 2014). The trustees or board of education of each component school district, by resolution, may cast one vote for each vacancy to be filled, provided that no more than one vote may be cast for any candidate. No more than one person residing in a particular component school district may be elected to serve on the Board of Cooperative Educational Services at one time, except as provided in Education Law Section 1950(2-a). The district clerk or other officer authorized to certify that a board resolution has been adopted, shall complete the ballot by placing an "X" next to the name of each candidate for whom a vote has been cast, and by completing the attached certification. Candidates are listed in alphabetical order, with their address and school district of residence:

1. **Rose Apgar** _____
 2. **Horseheads Central School District
Neil Bulkley** _____
 3. **Corning City School District
Mark Lemmon** _____
 4. **Waverly Central School District
1. Harold McConnell** _____
 5. **Prattsburgh Central School District
Gloria Moss** _____
- Elmira Heights Central School District**

ROSE APGAR

Board of Education Member

**Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES
Term: 2001 - Present**

**Horseheads Central School District Board of Education:
Term: 1997 – 2011 and 2012 to Present**

Education

Corning Community College – A.A.S. Degree - 1987

Employment

Retired L.P.N.

Community Activities

**American Legion Auxiliary, Bentley Trumble Unit #442, Past President, 6th
District, 24 years
American Legion Auxiliary County President – 3 year
Empire Girls State—Nurse, 15 years
Gold Star Mothers – 11 years**

Personal

**Children: Vernon (deceased), Charles, Jeffrey, William, Matthew, Darlene,
David, Jr., Travis
Grandchildren: 18
Great Grandchildren: 8
Hobbies: Crocheting and Cooking**

1/14/13

Name: Neil F. Bulkley

Address: [REDACTED]

Board of Education Member:

GST BOCES - 1 year
Corning-Painted Post Area School District - 10 years
BOE Voting Representative to the NYSSBA Convention
BOE Representative to the Steuben County School Boards Association
NYSSBA Developmental Achievement Award
NYSSBA School Board "U" Board Achievement Award

Education:

Savona Central School - 1958
Corning Community College - 1960 - Associates Degree
University of Buffalo - 1962 - Bachelor's Degree
SUNY at Buffalo - 1963 - Master's Degree
SUNY at Buffalo - 57 graduate hours beyond Master's Degree - Community College Educational Administration

Employment:

Corning Community College - 1963 to 1999

Positions Held:

Chairperson - Health, Physical Education, and Recreation Division
Director of Athletics
Chairperson - Academic Standards Committee
Chairperson - Personnel - Salary Committee
Chairperson - Faculty Association
Member - Curriculum Committee, Educational Policies Committee

Community Activities:

Memberships: Wayne Kenner Memorial Golf Tourney Committee
Corning Community College Class of 1960 Scholarship Committee
Corning Sister Cities Association
Steuben County Historical Society
Savona Central School Class of 1958 Scholarship Committee

Awards: Corning-Painted Post Sports Hall of Fame
Corning Community College Sports Hall of Fame

Personal:

Children: 6 ---- Erin - Engineer - Corning Inc. - Corning, NY
Megan - Elementary Education Teacher - Lewiston, NY
Laura - Graduate Student - SUNY at Buffalo - Buffalo, NY
Scott - Engineer - Honda of America - Marysville, OH
Mark - Engineer - Dresser Rand - Houston, TX
Colin - Engineer - Barry - Wehmiller - Atlanta, GA

Grandchildren: 14

MARK K. LEMMON

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEMBER

Waverly Central School District Board of Education
Years Served—15
NYS School Boards Association Local Representative

EDUCATION

Ligonier Valley Senior High School, Ligonier PA—Class of 1976
Eastern Westmoreland Career Center—Class of 1976
B.S. of Education—Indiana University of PA (December, 1979)
M.S. of Education—Indiana University of PA (July, 1981)

EMPLOYMENT

Athens Area School District, September, 1982 to Present.
Business Education Teacher (MS Office Specialist)

Chemung and Wilawana United Methodist Church. January 2011-Present
Local Pastor

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Waverly Central Schools—Board of Education
Waverly United Methodist Church
Boy Scouts of America
Future Business Leaders of America
Missons Leader, Christian Appalachian Project
PA FBLA Board of Directors
FBLA/PBL National Awards Program Committee

COMMUNITY AWARDS

Distinguished Award of Merit—Boy Scouts of America
Waverly Central Schools—15 Years of Service Award
PA FBLA Advisor Award—30 Years of Service Certificate

PERSONAL

Wife: Carol
Children: Matthew and Cathryn

J. HAROLD MCCONNELL

**9 State Route 53
Prattsburgh, NY 14878**

Board of Education Member

**Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES Board of Education:
Term: 1978 – Present – Currently President**

**Prattsburgh Central School District Board of Education:
Term: 1964 - 1978**

Education

Prattsburgh Central High School - Graduated 1946

Employment

**Prattsburgh State Bank – President - Retired
Winston Real Estate, Owner – Retired
Town of Prattsburgh, Supervisor – 8 years**

Community Activities

**New York State Education Service Agency
Steuben County School Boards Association, Executive Committee Member
Steuben County Bankers Association, Past President
Prattsburgh Town Board Councilman
Prattsburgh Development Corporation, Secretary
Central Trust Company, Vice President
Rotary Club, Secretary and Past President
Prattsburgh State Bank, President
Boy Scouts of America, Past Scout Master
Steuben County Planning Board, Past Member**

Personal

**Wife: Nancy
Children: Jim, Chris
Grandchildren: 3
Great Grandchildren: 3**

03/18/13

GLORIA A. MOSS

363 West Hill Road A
Elmira, New York 14903

Board of Education Member

SCT BOCES and merged SSCTA BOCES Board of Education: 1984-Present

Elmira Heights Board of Education: 1985-1998
Vice-President: 1988-1993

Education

Elmira College BA Sociology - Magna Cum Laude
Elected to Phi Beta Kappa
MS Education

Employment

Former elementary school teacher - Elmira

Community Activities

GST BOCES

Committee to review and develop policies for the new GST BOCES
Standing Policy Committee

New York State School Boards Association - Legislative Liaison for SCT and GST
BOCES

SCT BOCES committee involvement includes:

Strategic Planning Action Team, Curriculum/Staff Development, Influencing State
Aid, Board Conference Policy, Improving Occupational/Vocational Education
Enrollment.

Elmira Heights School District Committee involvement included:

District Leadership Team (five years), Administrative Search, Advisory Council,
Discipline Policy, Teacher/Administrative Evaluation, Scholarship Award
Committee (ten years)

Elmira Heights Library – Instrumental in reopening the branch and staff volunteer (three
years)

Advocacy efforts (5 years) leading to legislation to ban corporal punishment in New York
State schools

Chemung Valley and National Audubon Society
Marriage Encounter Regional Core Group Member

Women's Spiritual Book and Outreach Group
Fundraising for Student Scholarship

NYSSBA Certificate of Achievement

NYSSBA Award of Distinction

NYS Department of Education Special Service Award

Personal

Husband: Francis Moss, Independent Financial Advisor

Children: Caroline & Brian

Grandchildren: Isabella, Lucca and Gabriella

03/18/13